
Graves, Natalie (Consultant) 

From: Gary Maynard [maynard@parametrix.com]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 1:18 PM
To: Halsted, Jesse (Consultant)
Subject: Re: strategy piece
Attachments: AWV Permit Strategy 8-21-06.doc
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Here you go. 
 
>>> "Halsted, Jessie" <HalsteJ@WSDOT.WA.GOV> 8/21/2006 >>> 
Can you send me the latest version of the strategy piece so I have an idea of voice and format for the project 
description. For the alternatives do you want to address all or just tunnel and elevated. 
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